From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 10/25/2012 7:50:03 AM

To: Foss, Travis (travis.foss@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottortf, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Cooke, Michelle
(michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: Today's Status Report to ALJs

For today's report to the ALJs, I would suggest something short and upbeat, such as the following:

An in-person mediation meeting currently is scheduled to occur in San Francisco next Monday, October 29,
through Wednesday, October 31. The parties will provide a further report to the Assigned Administrative Law
Judges next Thursday, November 1.
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